From: Graeme Broderick

To: Clive Manley; Marin Surgenor

Cc: Aileen Maniti; Melissa Jackson; Sharon Robinson; Katrina Wilson; Info; ree@reeanderson.co.nz
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement

Date: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 4:34:00 PM

Attachments: image004.png

Kia ora Clive, | b

Thank you for your email. My apologies for the delayed response, as I've just today returned Q\

from leave. @

Yes, Kainga Ora would be happy to consider opportunities to deliver Public Houses on oth@ i

ready land. Q
Nga mihi QQ

Q
N

Graeme Broderick 'Q\() ‘
\ Mobile: 89(2)(3)

Regional Director \
Taranaki Whanganui Mar@ Email:  graeme.broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz
Freephone: 08Q0 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO Box 248 erston North 4440 | New Zealand Government |
www.kaingaora. .nz

L 4

cmwam@gz
A

%'n: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 3:23 PM
% To: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>
% Cc: Aileen Maniti <Aileen.Maniti@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Graeme Broderick
% <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Melissa Jackson <Melissa.Jackson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>;

Sharon Robinson <Sharon.Robinson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Katrina Wilson
<Katrina.Wilson@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Info <info@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; ree@reeanderson.co.nz
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement

’ CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender



and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button. l

Kia ora Martin,

Thank you for formally advising us of the Teitei Drive decision.

Council has yet to formally consider how it moves forward on meeting housing needs in the (L
District, so we are notin a position to respond to your offer of 15 public houses in Teitei Drive at %
this time. q

However, to assist in our planning | would be interested to know that if council found other lan
would the offer of 15 public houses still be on offer please? ‘

o N
,QO

From: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 12:13 PM K

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Aileen Maniti <Aileen.Maniti@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Graeme Br
<Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Melissa Jackson <$ckson@ruapehudc .govt.nz>;
Sharon Robinson <Sharon.Robinson@ruapehudc.govt.nz»; Kat

<Katrina.Wilson@kaingaora.govt.nz> \

Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and DeveIoE@Kgreement

,s\\\

Warning: This email is from an Exender. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender @d 10w the content is safe.

Dear Clive \Q

| refer to the Sale d@Sopment Agreement between Ruapehu District Council and Housing
daé»t

ilson

New Zealand Buil ited dated 4 April 2023.

lam instruc@hat the HNZ Build Approval Condition in clause 2.1(b) is not satisfied.
Accordi the agreement is now at an end.

I%@) instructed that Kainga Ora is willing to continue as a development manager for the
ei Drive, Ohakune project and as a public housing build partner. In this capacity, Kainga Ora is
\@ willing to pre-purchase up to 15 homes for public housing in this development.

Q.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Graeme Broderick or Aileen Maniti.

Nga mihi
Marin

Marin Surgenor (he/him)

Senior Legal Counsel — Property



People, Governance and Capability
Mobile:59(2)(a)
XXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXX XX

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities %%
PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz q

From: Marin Surgenor \'
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:01 AM 0
To: Clive Manley <xXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>

Cc: Aileen Maniti <XXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX_>; Graeme Broderick
CXHXXXKXXXHXXXKX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Melissa Jackson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xx@_x

Sharon Robinson <xXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX > N O
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement \

Noted, thanks Clive. @
Nga mihi 5\0&

Marin \Q

Marin Surgenor (he/him)

Senior Legal Counsel — Property * ®\

People, Governance and Capability c)

Mobile: S9(2)(a) \
XXX XKOCKUXK (B XXXXKUXHKNX KX &

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (0& 000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities

PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | NeWiZealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

<

From: Clive Manle X XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXX XX >

Sent: Thursda bruary 1, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Marin Sukgenor <XXXXX. XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >

Cc: Aile ANt <XXHXHXXXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX_>; Graeme Broderick

<XXX XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Melissa Jackson <xx)XxxX. XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >;
S 0biNSON <TXXXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXKXXXXXXK >

@;%ct: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement

=

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Thanks Marin, we agree to that change.

Nga mihi
Clive



Q‘Q

Clive Manley
Chief Executive

Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: s9(2)(a)
email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email a ments - Thank you.

From: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Sur9.enor(ti>kaim;{aora.;’.ovt.nb\’0
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:43 PM

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc. ovt.nz> @'

Cc: Aileen Maniti <Aileen.Maniti@kaingaora. >,\aeme Broderick
<Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; M kson <Melissa.Jackson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale an ment Agreement

Warning: This email is fr xternal Sender. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize thﬁe and know the content is safe.

Dear Clive 6@

| refer to th nd Development Agreement between Kainga Ora and RDC dated 4 April 2023.

Furt e recent Development Partner Meetings for this project, | am instructed to request
aa sion to the Resource Consent condition (due 30 January 2024) until 30 June 2024. This
ew/date will allow more time for Kainga Ora to obtain all necessary consents for earthworks and

\@ bdivision.

| also note that 30 June 2024 is the date for Kainga Ora to satisfy its internal approval/business
case condition, and we feel that aligning these two condition dates would give both parties a
single date to work towards in fulfilling these outstanding matters.

Can you please confirm by return email that this extension request is agreed?

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.



Nga mihi
Marin

Marin Surgenor (he/him)

Senior Legal Counsel — Property
People, Governance and Capability
Mobile: $9(2)(a)

XXX XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXXX XX

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities
PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government sesyiees

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those/0fikainga Ora. This message
and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally,privileged, and are solely for the
use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipieént or the person responsible for
delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

Please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remowe this email, any attachment and the reply from your
system,

(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email'in any other way. Thank you.

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding.and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message
and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the
use of the intended\recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

Rlease:

(1) teply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your
system,

(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.





